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39 AMD STILL GOING STRONG

Looking out of my upstairs
window I can see the spot where
Isaac Gorham conducted the first
school in the Village of Waterloc
ihe school, at least the first
recorded in early history books,
was on the corner of East Williams
and Clark Sts.

A pcem, written by the Rev.
Szmuel Gridley, describes the
school which was in use in the
early 1800's,

“The seats in use were slahs with

legs in pumber - Four. And so
these quadrupeds sustained some
ier or more. The desks werse
slabs at angle, cut and carved

and maimed, and not. by birch

or feruje. Could jack-knives

be restreined? The smalier
grchins sat upan the bumble seat,
with aught to rest the back,

tno high to rest fheir feel.
Terning, twisting. pincning,

busy in keeping stili: grinding,
grinding, grinding, in Isaac
Gorhiam's mill, "

Gorham later moved his scheonl
to what is today E. Main St. in
former blacksmith shop. There
as alsa an early scheel estab-
i1shad ¢n the south side of the
iver. Tt was taught by a Mr.
Baker.
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Common Schools were encouraged
Gy the State from the earliest
sattlement of this area. Each
townsiiip in the Military Tract
had a number of lots set off
for the benefit aof schools and
churches. The development of
schools got its major start in
1812 when Gidecn Hawley of
Albany was appointed the first
superintendent of Common Schools.

The first reports received by
Seneca County officials were in 1814,
The first available for Junius.which
then included Waterloon, Seneca
Falls, Junius and Tyre,yas for 1817.
The commissioners were: Jesse
Clark, Thomas C. McGee and Ambrose
Grow. There were just three school
districts in the area which ex-
tended from the Senpeca River, north
to Galen. The report did un®
indicate where these districis
were leocated, but there were 135
children taught that year arnd 183
children between five and [&
yeegrs of age living in the district.

Just one year later, there were
tght full districts and two
thers which included both Junius
and Calen. The length of time
schaonl was in session varied from
thres To 10 months. There were
708 pupiis attending school and
401 children tiving in the 4is
In 1320, there were 123 full d
ricts and three part districtis.
with 933 pupils and 1,079 children.
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The first repori ave
jusi Weterlos fs 1B30. In that
year ther ine full districls
and nne pa Same of the schonls,
probably those in the village,
had sessions 11 and 12 menths of
ths year. There were 335 students
and 474 children, The village

schogls, District 1 and 2 had
187 students.

According to Jdohn E. Becker, whe
wrot “The History of Wsterioo',
the first public scheol district
was establishad in 1816 and onered
in 1818. It was jocated c¢n the
Int now owned by St. Paul's
Episcopal Thurch. 1t was used both
as a school and a place of worship.

The common scneel disirict was
re-organized on March 27, 1833.
Jochn Burion, Harace F. Gustin,
Joel Williams, Daniel S. Kendic
and Jochn Sheles were elected
Lrustees. It was the opinion of



the trustees that they did not
need a new building, but at the
April 14 meeting, it was decided
to ©uild a new school house.

The money for the sale of the
+1d building was to be used far
fence and improvements on the
lot.

1t was at first decided that
$400 would be raised but the
committee, comprised of John S.
Hubbard, Samuel Williams and
Dr. Peter R. Wirts, said that
was not enough, $800 would be
needed. In August it was de-
cided that more funds would be
needed to build a woodhouse and
for the schocl library.

By Aug. 15, the school house

was completed. The trustees
started with $851.02 and had
$57.18 left over,when the
building was completed. Luther R.
Battell built the schoolhouse,
Daniel Mosher did the painting
and H.C. Vreeland made the steps
and hung the bell.

The old building was sold for
$100 and $225 more was raised to
build a woodhouse, privy and
fence. This also included the
cost of the door, steps, paint,
bell and stove for heating the
building. Joel Willson built
the woodhouse and fences, William
Payne sawed the wood for the
stove. The first teacher in the
new building was Dolphin
Stevenson.

In 1841 the trustees bought 50
volumes of Harper's School
District Library for $20 from
Thomas McClintock. McClintock
was also named librarian of t he
school.

The Waterloo Academy was incorp-
crated by the Board of Regents,
Aug. 23, 1842. 1t served the

same purpose as a hi school
does %o ay. It was é%ﬁleJ

“The Rotunda Building" and was
90 by 40 feet in size. Its total

height was 51 feet and it cgst
$9,000 to build. It opened in

May 1842 and in 1843 there were 278
boys and girls at the school.

Stocks were sold to build and
establish the academy. There were
54 stockholders who purchased from
one to 10 shares, each. The list
included the names of most of the
businessmen of that time: Samuel
Birdsall, William Mercer, Dr.
Gardner Welles, James Stevenson, Jr.
John McAllister, Jesse Clark, _
Joel W. Bacon, Asa M. Draper, David
Wwarner and Richard P. Hunt, each
oought 10 shares.

The first principal of the
Academy was Edward Cooper, a
gra'uate of Union College. He re-
ceiv:d a salary of 3800 a year.
There were seven other teachers who
received from $132 to $150 a year.

Children who attended the schools
had to pay tuition. CUne item listed
among the early repcrts lead's ‘
one to believe that children wha
could not afford to pay were not
deprived of &n education. The sun
a7 $24.85 was paid for wages of
teachers of indigent persons, in i

I'n 1844, Charles Sentell was
superintendent of schools for
Seneca County. Included among tne
early county records is a voucher
from Sentell with a list of the
services he rendered during the
year. His duties included examining
men and women who would be teaching
in the various schocls; checking
out each school cne or more times
during the year; attending teachers
institutes; preparing library and
annual reports, including those
which had to be sent to the state.

The very readable handwritten
paper covered eight pages. It
required 256 and a half days of |
work for which Sentell received
$500.
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The Academy proved to be a
financial failure and in August,
1847 it was closed.

On Sept. 2, 1847, there was a
re-organization meeting of the
common schools. Districts one and
two were incorporated into one.
The district included all that
part of the village, north of the
river, except the third ward.
There was & school at Mill and
Williams Sts. for those pupils.

Addison T. Knox, Sterling G.
Hadley and Sidney Warner were
elected trustees. William T.
Gibson was named clerk and John
Sholes, collector.

Samuel Birdsall was moderator
of the meeting. It was decided to
raise $4,000 for a new building.
Shortly after, this was changed
and the academy building was
purchased for $4,000.

With the re-Organizing, William
T. Gibson was named teacher of
classical and scientific studies
and principal of the upper grades.
He received a salary of $400 a
year. George F. Botsford was in
charge of the English department
and principal of the lower grades.
He received $30 a month.

Other teachers were: Lucy Ann
Field, French department, $250
a year; Sarah Mosher, primary
department for girls and Sarah M.
Vandervere for boys. They received
$2.50 a week. Tuition for those
ouside of the district was $§2
for primary grades and $3 for
the upper grades.

On December 27, Samuel Welles
was hired as assistant teacher in
tlassical and scientific studies
at $30 a month but he had to leave
for personal reasons and Austin
Dutton was hired in his place.

-

In 1852 a petition was circul-

"ated to ask the legislature to

pass an act to make Waterloo a
free school. Members of that
committee were: Asa G. Story,
Joseph M. Deuel and Samuel J.
Harrington. The State Legislature
did enact a law in 1855 which
made it a free school.
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In 1871 the academy building. ===

was rebuilt and enlarged. In
1882, a two-story building with
four rooms was built on the ad-
joini?g porperty for a primary
school.

William L. Sweet was president

of the board of education in 1885.
He resigned because he felt he
could not do crecdit to the
nasition because of his commith-
ment as president of the village.
frederick Manning replaced him

and Godfrey Selmser was treasurer,
George E. Zariman, clerk George
¥eet, collector.

Monies received by the school
totaled, $7,809.58. Expenses were
teachers wages, $4.695; bond and
interest, $122.30; janitor,

7200; coal., $294; insurance,
567.50 and incidentals, $73!.

The school up to this time had
no established courses of study
or grading ttandards. There were
no commencement exercises and . . .
diplomas were nect given to grad-
uating students.

In 1887, the principal, Jacob H.
Carfry, re-organized the school
system. He established regular
courses of study and Weterloo
High School had it'sfirst official
graduating class.

Those who took part in that first
commencement exercise were:
Willis Anderson, Lizzie F. Brehm,
Josephine S. Buck, John G. Clark,
tary A. Cosad, George H. Haigh,

Kate C. Hiller, Jessica B. Marshall,
Satie M. Pearscn, Jennie F.
Rorison, George W. Schneck, Ella

M. Serven, Elida Strong and Nellie
Vvan DeMark. .

The records for School District
NO. 2, Fayette, the school at the
corner of E. River and Grove
Sts,, can pe traced back to 1827,
although a school had been started
in that arez about 1807.

The teacher in 1828 was James K.
Richardson and his salary was 339
per quarter. The first school house
on the present site was built in
1845, It was a one-story structure
with two rcoms.It was remodeled
in 18R7 and & second story was
added.

One record book which started
in 1894 showed that Peter Cadmus.
a Civil Wzr veteran, was a trusiee
of the school. Meetings were often

held in the office of his wagon
shop.
There was an effort in 1830 tc

consclidate the twe school districis
on the north side of the river. [t
was unsuccessful at that time, but
on June 29, 1896, District 1 and

3 united t¢ form Union Free District
No. 1.

Tn 1898, the tax collector for
the River Sireet schogl was James
R. Kelley. The record book noted
that Mr. Kelley put so much
untiring effort inte collecting
back taxes, "he was to receive ‘
$15 instead of the regular $107
he normally received. "

Following the annual meeting on
Aug. 1, 189%%, it was decided 1o
build & new high school. On

gct. 19, the beard voted to purchase
the lot west of the school and to
appropriate $31,000 for a new
building and for remocdelling the
Union School and the Third Ward
Schoel.

2

Mart Van Kirk. grandfather cf
Howard Ven Kirk, editor and pub- @
lisher of the Seneca Falls-Haterloo
Reveille, was the architect for
the building. The coniract went to
Wweliing A. Lawrence and John VanRipe
Over $37,000 was expended to com-
plete the work. The seats in the
assembly hall could accommodate
700 persons. They came from the
Pan-American Exhibition.
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The first commencement exercises
in the new building were held on
June 7, 1902. Those who received
diplomas were: Anna Bacon, Carrie
L. Becker, Katherine A. Birch,
Charlotte S. Blackman, Rene N.
Braden, Marcia A. Clark, Carnelia
B. Crocker, Mary R. Hassan, Teresa
G. Marion, Mary M. Mills, Margaret
E. Schott, George C. Opdyke,
Ernest A. Roeger. Huse T. Skerritt
was principal. Members of the
board of education included,
Frederick L. Manning, Dr. George
A. Bellows and Edward Mugent.

In 1903 and 1904, Fayette No. 2
had a major issue. The trustees
appointed a committee to get
estimates on installing steam heat
and building water closets in
the River 5t. School. The lowest
cost they found was $498 to in-
stall a steam heating system and
$274 to install water closets,

The normal turn-out at school
board meeting was about 10 or 12
parsons and these were mostly the
arficials. At the 1903 meeting,

44 attended. Those attending were
asked to vote. Should the meney be
appropriated to do the improvements
or should the district appropriate
$50 to clean and repair the old
closets? the vote was 42 to two

in favor of making the old cne's dg.

The repairs must have been less
than adequate for in 1904, 34
persons attended the meeting and
voted 34 to 0, to raise $1,000
to put in steam heat and new water
closets. The heating plant was
installed by J. George Stacy of
Geneva for $509. Ernest Van Riper,
@ local plumber got the job to put
in the "you know whats".

St. Mary's School was started
in 1904, 1t opened for the first
Time on Sept. 12, 1904 with about
100 pupils. A new school building
wWas started in 1910

In 1917 the voters approved the
installation of a suitable heating

and ventilating system in the high
scheol building. In May, 1920, the
schoel bought and then remedeled
the "White Church® property. It had
been used by various religious de-
nominations but was not in use at
that time. The main section of the
building was used for physical
training and athletics. Part of it
was used in teaching home economics.

The community expanded and as more
children came into the school system,
it became obvious that something
would have to be done. The building
which was only 25 vears oid wWas
getting crowded. In 1927, state in-
spectors declared the Unicn and High
School building tooc small for the
needs of the district. The recommendatioc
was for a new school to be built on
3 differnt site.

This did not meet with the approval
0f the majority of the people of
daterloc. In December, a vote was
taken and approval was given to erect
8 new building on the same site by
acquiring adjoining land.

A boys band was inaugurated at the
school in the 7th and 8th grades
when 55 boys indicated their interest
in its formation. It was started at
the request of John E. Becker who had
heard such a band while visiting the
schoal at Newark.

The first instructor was Mynert
Henningson, & painter and paper-
hanger who had many years experience
In army bands. When asked what
instrument they wanted to play, all
the boys selected the snare drum.
The band was formed in June 1927 and
at its first competition for Class C
Schools at Syracuse University in
1928, the band received first prize.
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The amount to be raised by taxes The senior high school now has
for the new school was $283,000. the capacity for 900 students.
With 290 vaoting, there were 269 School population has decreased
yeses. The members of the board of the past few years and present
education were: Dr. Carrcll B, plans call for the closing of the
Bacon, George L. Marshall, Main Street Schhol building within
Gladys M. Barnes, George C. Sweet, the next Tew years.

Charles E. Foley was principal
and J. Charles Fillingham, clerk.

During the 1928 school year
classes were held in several
places: the American Legion home,
Waterloo Library, Dempsey Block
(Mason Building), Tiremen's
rooms, St. Paul's and First
Presbyterian church rooms.

In one record book there was a
brief item which jllustrated how
schools have changed, at least in
relation to school personnel. ]

In 1935, the school nurse asked SOMEQRE ‘COUNTED
to be allowed time off to take a

course in health at Syracuse, two
afternoons a week. Permission was
given, but two half days were to

be deducted from her salary.

In researching the microfilmed
copies of the old newspapersgne nust
search carefully to find some

news of a local nature. Scattered
throughout the papers are many
brief item, most of them fairly

In 1949, voters authorized the . : X
construction of Lafayette sChool. uninteresting except perhaps to

Building was delayed until 1950 ¢ selective group.
when voters epproved centraliza-

3 i 3 it i i
tion of some 22 common school This brief item was sandwiched |

between other news and although [

districts into the present , o
. . 1 t r
Waterloo Central School District. 12*2??i23 AREl SRRty U TS WMoty ;
R~ PR i -

Skoi-Yase School and & new bus

ganage weee bullt. ip J33%. The Bible has 3,566,580 letters;

« 773,746 words. The word "and"
occurrs 16,584 times; Lord, 1,853;
Jehovah, 6,855 and Reverend, just
once - in the ninth verse of the
111th psalm.

In 1955 space was again at a
premium and 10 rooms were used
gutside of the schools as tempor-
ary quarters. The Youth Center,
church rooms and other buildings

housed 183 pupils. The word girl appears just once

In 1958 a bond issue was app- and girls, also once. |

roved and construction began on

a new senior high school building.
A couple of years.later, the post
World War,Il, baby boom caught up
to the high school level and a
13-room addition with library

and gym was added to the high
school.
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A MAN TO REMEMBER

John Boyce Murray, cne of the
oeriginators of Memorial Day in
waterlno, was born on Aug. 3,
1822 in Vermont. When he was
nine, his parents moved to
Scipin in Cayuga County. Some
years later ke moved to Seneca
County and settled for a time
in Fayette,

MURRAY.

He did not attend school, at
l2ast neot for any great length of
tima. Ha was what can be called a
seif-educated man. At 19, he began
teaching schnol in West Fayette
and at the same time, began the
study nf law with a Justice

Hilkinson of Fayette. (Possibly
Orange Wilkinson, an early farmer
and justice of the Fayette-Varick
area.




After teaching and practicing
law in Jocal Justice courts

for a number of years, he moved
to Seneca Falls in 1853. He
continued his law studies in
the office of Josiah T. Miller
and was admitted to the bar in
September, 1853.

On Sept. 5, 1852 he enlisted
as captain of the local militia
company and remained with the
company until the regiment
disbanded.

His military record for
service in the Civil War is
printed in the Adjutant-General
Reports for New York State. He
enrolled Aug. 1, 1861, at
Seneca Falls. He was then 37
yYears oild. He was mustered in
as ceptain of Co. K. of the 50th
Engineers, Sept. 30, 1861 and
resigned July 22, 1862 at
Harrison Landing, Va. He re-
ceived an original commission
as captain on Oct. 14, 1861.

On Sept. 5, 1862, he enrolled
at Geneva in the 148th Regiment.
He was mustered in as major on
Sept. 14, 1862; as Lt. Colonel,
Nov. 15, 1865. His commission
as major was original but he
was named colonel at the re-
signation of Col. George M.
Guion, alsc of Seneca Falls. He
was brevetted 2 brigadier
general on March 13, 1865 by
President Andrew Jackson and
mustered ocut of the service with
his regiment on June 27, 1865
at Richmond, Va.

For his first service with the
50th, Murray was an officar of
the engineers in the Army of the
Potomac and his company was
discharged in July 1862. After
his re-enlistment in the 148th,
he was assigned to garrison duty
in Portsmouth and Norfolk, Va.

The Seneca Falls Historical
Society has many interesting
documents relating to the war.

Among these documents are two letters
which relate to Murray and the time he was
at Norfolk.

The first was an unsigned letter sent to
8rig. General James Barnes. Dated Dec. 29,
1863, it reads, "I would respectfully
call youv ettention to the manage-
ment of affairs at Fort Norfolk.

“"The prisoners are allowed the
liberty of the yard and ramparts.
By giving their parole not to go
away and they are allowed to go )
cuside the rampart walls io see their
friends, unaccompanied by a guard
and are not restricted from using
language cetrimental to officers in
the U.5. Services.

"While in the vicinity of the fort
on the afternoon of the 27th in-
stant, two prisoners escaped from the |
fort by leaping from the parapet
before the guards were aware of it.

“1 am informed that Lt. Col. |
Murray, commanding at Fart Morfolk '
had @ short time ago, a party that |
lasted until after midnight and
women were in attendance ther® that
have husbands and relatives in the
Rebel Army, and are said to be of
a disreputable character."

The second letter, dated Jan. 9,
1B64 was written by Capt. Robert
C. Daly, {also a Seneca Falls man),
one of the commanding officers of
the fort.

His message to General Barnes read
"1 have the honor to offer a full
explanaticn in regard to the manage- |
mernt of affairs at this fort in
contradiction of the statement of
some unknoawn person.

"The priscners are allowed the
liberty of the yard - but never
were allowed to come upon the
ramparts. The regular parole with
the additicn of these words (nor
try to escape from the prison)

was extracted from all prisoners
of wer for several reasons. The
building in which they were con-
fined is so small that it has to

he o
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be aired and cleaned every day
or nearly so, and the prisoners
at times numbered four times +the
garrison d

“The general commanding granted
passes to civilian, authorizing
us to allow them to hold inter-
course with the prisoners which
we did by demanding a compliance
with the following rules.

“"That all intercourse should be
held in the commanding officer
quarters and always in the pre-
sence of a commissioned officer.
No prisoner was allowed to pass
ocut of the fort except, he was
in charge of the sergeant of the
guard cr the commanding officer's
orderly, and were never allowed
in groups about the house or
yard without a proper perscn
withthem, who allowed no written
correspondence between the parties
nor the use of any treasonable
language against the Federal
Government or its cfficers.

"It is true that two men leaped
the wall on the 27th ult. but in
less than 15 minutes they were
recaptured and in double irons.

“Their escape was not the
fault of the guard, as the
prisoners escaped by a run and
jump while the sentry's back was
toward them and was passing at
the other end of his beat.

“That a party made up of dis-
reputable women and traitors was
held by Lt. Col. Murray, lasting
until midnight, is a palpable
falsehood. (underlined.).

These letters were returned
from Headquarters on Jan. 10,
with a note signed by Brig. Gen.
James Barnes.

'"Respectfully returned with a
reéport of the officer in command
At Fort Norfolk, on the alleged
P

irregularities of that place. The
name of the informer not being
given, I had no means of interro-
gating him on the subject. It is
not believed that the report is
correct.”

The recollection of two other
incidents regarding those days in
Virginia have survived through the
old microfilmed newspapers.

Shortly after the incident of
the letters, part of the 148th
Regiment including Murray, was
taken off garrison duty and sent to
the front. When the news of his
transfer reached the prison camp, a
petition was circulated by the
prisoners and sent to the commanding
officer of the garrison.

The prisoners asked permission to
bid farewell to Lt. Col. Murray
before he left the camp. It was
granted and hundreds cfSouthern
soldiers stood at attention while
a2 selected group tharked Murray for
his humane treatment of the pris-
oners while he was in charge of the
garrison.

At one time, Murray was out
scouting the area when he returned
to camp riding a horse. The sentinel,
Will Holmes of Co. I. ordered hin
to halt. When asked , "Who goes
there?", the officer said, "It's al]
right, it's Major Murray."

The sentinel was not impressed.
He bellowed, "I don't care who it 1855
halt and dismount", meanwhile
clicking the lock on his musket.
Murray quickly dismounted and
landed right in the middle of a
mud hole. With his uniform covered
with mud, he marched up toc the
guard, gave the countersign and con-
tinued into the camp.

The other officers wondered how
he got so muddy, but he never told
until after he had returned home from
the war.

10



During 1864, the 148th
Regiment participated in many
battles, including those at
Drury's Bluff, Cold Harbor,
the siegeof Petersburg and
Fort Harrison. Col. Murray
was in charge of the battle at
Fair Oaks. In 1865 they were
still at the front and were in
the battles of Hatches Run,
Fort Gregg, Rices Station and
Tinally at Appomatox Court
House.

When he returned back to Seneca
Falls, Murray was elected county

clerk. He moved to Waterloo
while he served in that office
and it was at this time that he
learned about Henry C. Welles!
suggestion to commemorate the
memory of the patriotic dead by
placing flowers on their graves.

Murray was enthusiastic
about the idea and persuaded
veterans tec take part in the
ceremony. It took place eon
May 6, 1866 and thus, Waterloan

became the Birthplace of Memorial

Day.

After his term as county
clerk ended, he returned to
Seneca Falls to live. In 1871
he was named postmaster of the
Seneca Falls postoffice. News-
papers in those days dealt
mainly with political issues
and the hiring and firing of
a8 postmaster was definitely a
political issue.

Editors used their newspapers
to blast friend and foe alike,
especially if they belonged to
& different political party.
Apparantly Corydon Fairchild,
editor of the Ovid Gazette was
a member of the cppesition
party for on March 8, 1871, he
carried this editorial.

"Holton removed from Seneca
Falls postoffice and replaced
by Gen. John B. Murray. Murray

(0

is a polished orator, a profound
lawyer and an accomplished gentleman,
He will probably farm the post
office out to some one-armed or
one-legged scldier.

"The general we believe was the
first commander of the 148th and
gained the gratitude of his boys
by the care he took of the, while
keeping them on police or guard
duty over the rebsl oyster beds,
chicken coops, melen and potato
patches around Norfolk and the
dismal swamp."

Murray was commander of Cross Post,
GAR of Seneca Falls in 1880. In
1882 he was defeated as department
commander of the State organization
by a vote of 220 to 194. Sgt. James
S. Fraser of New York City was
elected to the post but Murray was
elected delegate-at-large to the
National Encampment.

He was married on Jdan. 27, 1849 to
Angeline Savage of Fayette. They
had two children: William S. of
Seneca Falls and Maud Hubbell who
lived in Chicago.

He was one of the organizers of
the Republicanparty in Seneca County.
While at & public ceremony during
the Blaine campaign on Oct. 8, 1884
he was stricken and died four hours
later. He was 62.

After his death it was learned
that he had been heavily in debt.
For years, he had listened to the
hard-luck stories of the veterans
and had used his money to help them,
instead of paying his debts. For
want offunds his widow was in
danger of Josing her home.

When the local veterans heard this
they rallied the GAR members
throughout the state and enough
money was collected to pay off all
of Mrs. Murray's debts. Over 500
veterans and 2,000 other citizens
attended his funeral
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General John Boyce Murray will
always be hanored as the co-
founder of Memorial Day but it
should also be of equal importance
to remember that he was a great
humanitarian.

THIS COULD BE THE PLOT
OF A HORROR MOVIE

On Feb. 15, 1899, Hiram Milliman
of Fayette, while working with a
corn husker, had his right hand
torn off above the wrist. His
arm had to be amputated below
the elbow.

He was the third person to have
a hand torn off by the same
machine. The others were: William
Stacey and Frank Anthony.

PIOMEERS OF SENECA COUMTY

AARON EASTON TYRE & SENECA
FALLS: He was born in New Jersey,
Feb. 6, 1778 and moved to Seneca
Falls by 1817. His wife Sarah,
was also born in New Jersey. In
the 1820 census there were five
males and four females listed.

He was a farmer. The 1867
business directory of Seneca Falls
indicated he owned a farm o7 100
dcres.

1

He died in Tyre on Feb. 5, 1877,
at the age of 99. Surviving were
his sons Ambrose and dJames; daughter
Mary, wife of Abram Westbrook. Two
dauchters un-named and sons, Stephen
and John were deceased.

JACOB FATZINGER SENECA FALLS:

He came from Northampton Co. Pa.,

in 1818 znd first settled in Beary-
town. He was a farmer and carpenter.
Sometime before 1830 he moved

with his family to Seneca Falls.

Apparantiy he was a man of means
and generosity for he served a
number of times as guardian for
children whose parents had died. In
1830 he was guardian for John
Frederick Goessel! whose father
nad died in Wurtenburg, Germany, and
in 1836, he was guardian for John
F. Gambee of VYarick.

His sons, Samuel, Thehas, Levi
and Edward becams vary prominent
residents of Waterlecn. He died
Feb. 10, 1852 at the age of 75.
His wife Catharine disd Dec.ll,
1844 at 67. They are buried in
Maple Grove Cemetery, HWaterloo.

JOEL HORTOH COVERT: He was born
in Wolcott, Tonn. Jan. 6, 1784, He
moved to Trumanshburg in 1813,
buying & small lot in the village
from Abner Treman, the Revolution-
ary soldier who received Lot 1,

in Ulysses for his services in the
war. Ireman actually settled on
his lot and Trumansburg was named
for him.

Horton later moved to Covert
and settled in what is now Inter-
laken. He married Abigail Pratt,
daughter of Justin,cn March 10,
1815. He went into the mercantile
and produce business with his
brother-in-law, Chauncey Pratt.

In 1830 heleft the business and

went into farming. He continued
in this endeavor until 1855 when he
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turned the farm over to his

son Orlo and moved back to
Trumansburg. He died there,
April 17, 1872. His wife Abigail
died July 1, 1882.

ISAAC JOHNSON ROMULUS: He

came to this area from Orange
County about 1797. According to
the early deeds he purchased
parcels from a number of lots at
various times, all in Romulus. He
settled on Lot 89.

In 1807 he sued Andrew Brown
for money due on farm merchandise.
In 1811 he filed suit against
John Reynolds whom he accused of
assaulting him.

Apparantly he was a man who
had somewhat of a temper for on
Feb. 9,1815, an indictment was
filed against him. He was accused
with assault with intent to
murder, against Tompkins C.
Delevan, a prominent early res-
ident of Seneca County.

The docements to show the out-
come of this charge have not
been found, as yet, azmong the
early county records, but one
can surmise that Johnson was
worried about it,

On Mey 16, 1815, Isaac Johnson
recorded a number of deeds, where-
by he transferred his property
to his children. Each of the
older children received a parcel
of 50 acres from Lot 89, 90 or
83. Most of it was on Lot 89. No
money was involved but the older
children were requested to provide
for the care of the younger
ones until they were 21 years of
age. Others were asked to take
care of the parents, if and when
they needed help. His wife Polly
also signed over her "widow's
right" to some of the children.

Isaac Johnson's will was made
Feb. 12, 1821. His children as
list 4 in his will were:

Trmperance , wite of Syjvectnr
Tillrtscn, Wewton, Clintor, Charles,

* Horace, Joseph, William Thompson,

Nelson, Stephen, Isaac, Jane, Polly,
Carcline and Eliza. Isaac and the
girls were still minors according to
the will.

Isaac, the son, died in 1845 at 29,
Nelson moved to Chili in Monrge
County and later returned to Seneca.
Clinton, moved to Michigan about
1834, returned for a time, but
finally went back to Michigan where
he died.

Some mcnths ago, & letter arrived
at the historian's office from the
midwest, requesting information on
any Johnson families in Seneca
County. The lady had been tracing
her genealogy and could go no
farther back than her grandfather,
Nelson Jehnson and his sister

Catherine Sophia. She knew they had

been barn in Seneca County in 1832
and 1835.

The children with their parents ‘
went by covered wagon to Werren
County, Il1., about 1837. Before
purchasing land, the parents were
called back to Seneca County to
sett le an esta te.

The children were left with
friends in Illinois. The parents,
on their return to New York, accord.
ing to a family legend, were am-
bushed ard killed by Indians in
Ohio. The family history never
recorded the names of the parents.

With research it became obvious
that Nelcon and Catharine Sophia
were the grandchildren of Isaac and
Polly Johnson. Johnson's still]
living in Seneca County also have
a family legend of earlier members
of the family dieing in a wagon
train , going west.

It has not as yet been establishe

which of Isaac's sons was t he fathf
of the children, but by eliminatiof{
two names remain. Through deeds and|.
other documents, all the sons -%
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Among the old documents in the
Seneca County vault is cne
which showed that Jacecb Ackley,
now living in Junius, filed
papers to shaow he was an in-
solvent debtor. Filed on July 3,
1828 it listed as assets his
right to lot 62 in Fabius. He
gave "all right and title of
any land which I may have for
miltitary bounty land" to
Senjamin F. Ackley, assignee.

Benjamin was married to Mary
Stiles im Junius, possibly
Waterloo, by Rev. Aaron D. Lane
in 1821/1828. Dates differ in
records. Another son was
Samuel J. who was born Aug. 29,
1784 in Delaware Co. and came
to Ovid with his father as a
young boy. He married Elizabeth
Klng_of Genoa and after their
marriage they lived at Goodwin's
Point, near Trumansburg.

Samuel served an the Canadian
Frontier during the Mar of 1812.
During his second enlistment
he was ane af the men who cross-
ed the Niagara River and stood
as color bearer with the
American soldiers at the Battle
of Queenstown.

After the war he returned to
Seneca County and became the
pilot of the first steamboat
launched on Cayuga Lake. This
was the "Enterprise", the first
steamer west of the Hudson River.
The first trip on the lake was
in 181 .

He moved to Penn Yan about
1839 and died there on Jan. 31,
1874. He was the father of 11
children. One of them,Mrs.
William Stewart, lived in Willard
at the time of his death.

2

ABMER BANGS - OVID: He was in Ovid

in 1810. In January 1810 he pur-
chased 107 acres of land on lot 14
from Jesse and Mary Sortore. Lot 14
went to Thomas Machin, a captain in
the artillery during the Revolutionary
War.

Bangs paid $2,352 foar the lot,
a good deal of money at that time.
In February 1810 he was granted a
license to keep a ferry from Sheldrake
Point, across Cayuga Lake.MHe died a
few short months after he was grantad
the license.

In a Letter of Administration,
filed in Ovid, Dec. 31, 1810, he
was listed as a stnrekepper. His
administrators were his wife, Abigail
Daniel Scott and Mathay Cole, II of
Ovid. He was a young man, listed as
between 26 and 45 in the 1810
census. He had just one daughter.

According to the Geneva newspaper,
a cnurt settlement of his estate
was scheduled for March2(, 1811.
His wife had to sell all fhe property
to pay his debts.

JOSEPH CHAMBERS - JUNIUS: There

were at least two Joseph Chambers in
Seneca County during the early vears.
Cne was born in Lounty Down, Ireland
in 1822, came to America in 1843 and
lived for a time in Waterico whare
he filed his citizenship papers.

The other Jeseph was here some-
what earlier. Only one document
remains to show he was here. 0On
May 12, 18i9, he was indicted, in
Junius, on & charge of bigamy.

According to the indictment he
was married on May !, 1801, at
Montague, to Catherine Kortright.
He sometimes used the alias Joseph
Chimer. On Feb. 1, 1810, he was
married at Junius to Polly Benson.
Mo document remains to show what
became of him.
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DR. THOMAS C. MAGEE - TYRE:

He was born in Cambridge,
Washington Co. NY on Dec. 24,
1806, the oldest son nf William.
In 1812 he purchased seven acres
of land on lot 47, Junius, from
Thomas W. Roosevelt.

Although he continued his
practice as a physician, he was

also very active in local palitics.

In June 1818, he was appointed

& judge and in 1829, he was
elected supervisor for Tyre, for
the first time. He served as
supervisor for several terms.

His wife was Elizabeth Pike of
Massachusetts. His children were:
Rebecca, wife of John W. Sherman;
Thomas, William, Aaron, Beulah
Ann, wife of Joseph Metcalf;
Eliza, wife of James Armitage
and Catherine, wife of Jacob E.
Tremper. Another son. Thomas P.
died in 1816

Dr. Magee died Dec. 10,1860 at
81. His wife Elizabeth died
Jan. 25, 1862 at 77. They are
buried in the Tyre Reformed
Church Cemetery.

JEHIEL NILES - FAYETTE: Although
he does not appear in any local
records, Jehiel lived in Seneca
County for a time for he applied
for his pension for services in
the Revolutionary War, while a
resident of Fayette.

He was & private in the Conn-
ecticut Line and was placed on
the pension roll, May 28, 1823
when he was 77.

1775 &t
Abraham

He enlistied December
Chathem, Conn. in Capt.
Tyler's Co. under Col. Jedidiah
Huntington. He served until June
and then transferred to a reg-
iment of artillery, under Colonel
Brewer. He was discharged at
Crumpan, N.Y.

His occupstion was basket weaver.
His wife was 42 and they had six
children: sons, ages 14, 12, 4 and
two; daughter, 8 and six months.

TIN LIZZIES

When Henry Ford and others manu-
factured those new-fangled
automobiles, it didn't take long
for Seneca County residents to
get invoived. t

The May 30, 1913 Seneca Falls
Reveille noted that pecple in
Seneca Falls had autoc fever. There
were 89 Fords , plus a number of
other makes in the village. '

In January 1921, there were
2,073 autes and trucks in the county
and by September the number had
increased to 2,945,

On QOct. 27, 1922, Fred L. Huntington
legsed a buildingat Fall and Mynders:
Street for auto Sales.

On Aug. 15, 1924, Glenn Curtiss,
inventor and manufacturer of air-
planes was passing through Seneca
County in his automobile. He was
arrested by Deputy Sheriff Minor
B. Smalley in Seneca Falls for
speeding. He was reprimanded but
did not have ta pay a fine.
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except Horace and Charles were (6
found to be living in New York
or Michigan after 1850.

BALTUS KIPP - JUNIUS: He first
appeared in the 1820 census in
Junius. Pnssibly he was the son
of Henry Kipp who came to Junius
in 1805 from Sempronius. Henry
was overseer of highways for
Bistrict 15, in Junius in 1808.

In 1823 Baltus applied for
& tavern license. He continued
to have a tavern, at least until
1826. In 1824 he was indicted
for permitting cock fighting
at his inn.

NATHANIEL P. LEE - WATERLOO:

In 1825, with Abraham Person he
built a factory using water
power from the Seneca River to
manufacture pails.

In 1830 he was one of the
founders of the old Waterloo
Library Association. He must
have come on hard times for on
Nov. 22, 1831, he filed papers
at the court house, declaring
he was an insolvent debtor. He
was listed as a merchant and
the record showed that the total
owed him by others amounted to
over $5,000.

Apparantly he managed to free
himself of his debt for in 1835
he was a prominent and wealthy
man, at least on paper. He was
one of the speculators who agreed
to pay $10,000 for the unsold
portion of the Elishe Williams
estate.

In 1837 during a state or
nation-wide panic, he issued
something called "Lee's Shin-
plasters" which were used by
merchants and citizens for money

during the scarcity of change
and currency.

Sometime later he moved to Albany
and died there, March 25, 1874.
He was buried in Maple Grove
Cemetery, Waterloo.

MOSES GREEN - OVID: Although this
man never appeared in a Seneca
County census and he died 3 young
man, he left his mark in the
justice records of the county.

He was an educated man, that is
certain. In May 1809, he was grant-
ed a license to practice law in
Seneca County. It is possible he
was living in Auburn or Aurelius
at the time. It was not unusual for
attornies from neighboring counties
to ply their trade in this county.

There are a number of early
justice papers which indicate that
he was the attorney in a number
of court cases. These are to be
expected. It is the cases where
he was the plaintiff that present
Moses Green as a very interesting
character.

The first three justice papers
were suits he hac filed against,
James John in (210, Solomon
Wilber in 1812 and William Low in
1813. These men owed him money -
nothing unusual.

Cn Feb. 17, 1813, Moses Green
was indicted for a misdemeanor.
He had obtained a receipt from
Peter Smith and Andrew Dunlap and
kept it. Then on Nov. 10, 1813, he
accused Barney Swarthout of assault-
ing him.

It was shortly before Feb. 9,
1815 that the real trouble began.
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On that day, Green, with Byram
Leonard and John McClure, listed
as lawyer, farmer and distiller,
were indicted for creating a
riot. Using sticks, quns and
other implements, they went to
the house of Henry Woods in Qvid.
They blew horns, banged on tin
pans and fired guns. -

Green admitted he had treated
“the boys" at Farlinags tavern.
They were mad because they had
not been invited to a party at
Wood's house.

The judge ruled that Moses
Green was the ring leader and he
was fined $250. Within a few days
an order came through to have
Moses Green, an attorney, struck
fraom the rol! of atternies.

He still had a few friends
among the local lawyers for in
May 1B81E, a motion wzs filed by
Bennett & Hudson and a number of
cther petitions and affidavits
were filed in favor ¢f the
restoration of Moses Green.

This acceptance was of short
duration. In October 1815, a
motion by William Thempson, one
of the attornies of the county
court, ordered that Mnses Green
be struck from the roll for
malpractice and dishonesty.

Green did not go down for the
count. In 1816 he filed pepers
against the Ithaca & Geneva
Turnpike Co. charging the company
with taking over some of his land
and not paying for it. In 1817
he also sued James Van Duzen for
an unpaid bill.

The only other papers on Moses
Green among the county documents
is a Letter of Administration
which showed that he died befcre
March 23, 1822 at Auburn. The
only heir listed was an uncle,
Gardner Green of Auburn. James
Van Horne of Wilson, was admin-
istrator.

JACOB ACKERLY/ACKLEY - gyip : Listed
as Jacob Ackley, he was cne of the
Revolutionary soldiers who received

a lot in the Military Tract. His name
was also listed in various records as:
Akley, Akly, Ackley and Ackerly.

He enlisted in September 1777 at

Fort Montgemery in the John Robinson
Co. under Col. Lewis Dubois, as a
orivate.

He immediately was called upon to
take part in the battie at Fort Mont-
gomery. In 1780, same of the companies
were consclidated and his company
became part of the Znd Regiment oftihe
Continental Line, under Col. Philip
Van Cortlandt. He was with Gen. John
Sullivan's Army when it came through
this area in iis campaign against the
Iroquois Indians. He was also at the
surrender of Cornwallis and was dis-
charged at Snake Hii}, June 9, 1783,
after serving five vears and 10
months.

For his services he received Lot 62
in Febius but he sold it in 1791 to ‘
Isaac Smith of New Castle, Westchester
Co. for 37 pcunds.

He was still in Frederickstown
according to the 1800 census but by
1810 he was living in Ovid. The census
listed seven males and three females;
two of the males being aver 45 years
of age. It is possible his father or
another older member of the family
came to Seneca County with him.

He first epplied for a pension in
1817 and the pension was issued at
Ovid. He received %8 2 month.

In his pension application he zaid
he was 56, & farmer and in poor health,
His wife was 52, also feeble. He had
three children at home: two girls,

15 and 11 and a boy, two. He owned

one hog, a few farm tools, a pepper
box, looking glass, 12 plates, 3

bowls and a smoothing iron. He did not
own any property.
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REMEMBER THE VALIANT k’]

STEPHEN H. GOODMAMN, 47, of
Gouverneur, formerly Seneca
Falls, died April 1}, 1985
in Oswegatchie.

He was born in Seneca Falls,
Oct. 27, 1937, son of Elmer
and Erma Pollard Gnodman.

He was & member of the U.S.
Army during the Korean War.

CECIL R. JOHNSOM, 58, of

4] Rumsey St. Seneca fFalls,
died April 24, 1985, at Seneca
Falls.

He was born in Seneca Falls,
Nov. 28, 1926, son of Iver T.
and Ella Archer Johnson. He
was a veteran of World YWar II
and an associate professor in
the science department of New
York State University at Albany
until his retirement.

ARTHUR E. MILLIS, of Geneva,
died April 14, in Geneva.

He was born in Waterloc, son of
Mortimer and Marie Millis.

He was a veteran of World
War Il serving with the Army
Air Force.

WILLIAM 3. FERRALL, 68, of
Ovid, died May 29, 1985.

He was born in Syracuse, son of
William and Sophia Demeng
Ferrall.

He was a veteran of World War

II, serving with the 82nd Airborn

Division of the U.S. Army.

NECROLOGY

Mary Louise Walter, HWaterloo,

died April 5, 1985. She was county
chairman of the Democratic Party
for about 35 vears and served an
the Democratic State Committee.

CARLTOM L. STENGLE: 70, of MacDougal!,
died in Auburn, May 30, 1985. He was
born in Fayette, son of Earl and
Margaret Dwire Stengle, Feb. 25,

1915, He was postmaster at Mac-
Dougall for many years.

KENMNETH J. GREER

Kenneth J. Greer, former Seneca
County Sheriff, died April 29, 1985
at Seneca Falls Hospital.

He was a member of the sheriff's
depariment for 16 years and served
two terms as sheriff, from 1978 to
1984, declining to run for an%ther
term. :

On Aug. 1, 1983 he directed a
force of 200 ¢fficers as they
monitored a march by 1,900 anti-
nuclear protesters cutside the
Seneca Army Depot. He later received
a commendaticn from the Department
of Defense for his department's
cooperation with the Army.

He was 49, born in Bannie Blue,
Ya. He served with the U.S. Air
Force fram 1854 to 1958.

He is survived by his wife, Nicaleitia
Dejohn Greer, one son, Kenneth J.
Greer, Jdr. four daughters, Patricia,
Dariene, Kathleen, and Deborah.

He was buried in Lee Memorial
Cemetery in Fennington Gap, VYa.
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STARK ST. CEMETERY
(continued)

LENDRUM, WILLIAM E. d. 11/10/
1832, 1-1-2
LENDRUM, MARIA B. d, 1G/28/1838,
0-2-18
LORING, CALEB, d. 3/19/1865, 74
LORING, ELIZABETH, d. 2/24/1879,
80
LORING, ENOCH SIMS, d. 1/20/188%
70
LORING, JOHN WATKINS, d, 5/4/
1821, 2
LORING, ANN ELIZA d, 11/20/1825,
i —
LORING, DANIEL W. d. 1/19/1890,
568
EUDHIG, GEORGE W. d. 2/23/1906,
7
LYGNS, DANIEL d. 12/3/1898, 60
LYONS, BRIDGET, d. 6/7/1876, 56

MAC DOMALD, MARY, d, 5/10/1884,
0-3-15

MC CALL, WILLIAM d. 7/8/1902,
56 (found drowned)

MC CARTY, CAROLINE, d. 5/24/
1897, 85-8-0

MC CARTY, HELEN,d. 9/12/1838,
1-4-29

MC CARTY,
1904, 68
MC CARTY, ELIZABETH. d.
1851, 9-11-16

CORNELIA d.5/13/
7/14/

MC CLANATHAN, 1/31/
1848, 43-5-20

MC CLANATHAN, LAURA, d. 4/5/
1843, 11-6-17

MC CLANATHAN, PLINY P.d. 3/16/
1847, 18-0-19
MC CLANATHAN,
1843, 1

MC CLANATHAN, HORACE, d.
i846, 1-1-0

4
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LOUISA 4.

LOUISA A. d. 4/14/

g/22/

MC EWEN, ELIZA MARIA d. 2/17/1834,
I-1-0

MC EWEN, SOPHIA d. 1/26/1836, 1-5-0
MC INTYRE, EDWARD 4. 1/26/1869,
69-3-0

MC INTYRE, PHOERE, d. 1/12/1849,
45-.9-22 ,

MC KEAN, WILLIAM d_. 2/8/1846,
8-2-3

MC VANE, SARAH, d. 4/18/1878, k7

MADISON, JAMES ¢,

9/8/1876, 49

MADISOM, ELIZABE TH d. 1/24/18972,
74

MADISOM, JAMES, JR. d. 9/18/1859,
0-2-8

MALTBY, GEN. ISARAC d. 9/9/1819,

52

MALTBY, LUCINDA d. 6/9/1844, 73-6-0
MALTBY, ISAAC F. d. 3/17/1846, 39
MANGINS, ERNEST WILLIAM, d. 8/7:
1846, 21

MANGINS, EDWARD d. 8/7/1846, 1-6-0
MARSH, WILLIAM H. d. 12/21/1914,
G413

MARSH, MARY E. d. 8/2/1913,
63-9-17

MERRILL, ALLEN, d. 3/25/1847, 75

MILLER, DANIEL, d. 7/23/1873, 62
MILLER, MARY d. 4/2/1883, 64

MILLER, MADELINE, d. 2/16/1854.85
MILLER, MELISSA, d.11/22/1849,
26-8-5

MOORE, ELIZABETH C. d. 5/21/1838,
26-10-15%5

MOORE, ELIZABETH, d. 1/23/1856,
52-2-13

MOORE. HENRY H. d. 10/21/1839,
32-0-22

MOORE, HANNIBAL T. d. 9/14/1834,
22-7=7
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